November 2024

**Advent Lutheran Church** 

# Advent Lutheran Church Newsletter



ADVENT LUTTHERAN CHURCH
AdventLutheranSpokane.org

INSIDE THIS ISSUE:

Letter from the Council President	1
Happy Helpers	2-3
Announcements	4
Habitat for Humanity	5
Outreach Commit- tee, Pastor Matt's Corner	6
Parish Nurse, Attendance	7
Child Center News	8
Income & Expense, People in Our Prayers	9
November Calendar	10
November Hospitality	11
Worship Schedule	12



### LETTER FROM THE COUNCIL PRESIDENT

By Denise Walker

Hello Advent, How many of you know that November is the National Month of Gratitude? It's a time to reflect on all the things that you're most grateful for and to be reminded that saying "thank you " will convey your gratitude. Because November is mostly famous for the Thanksgiving holidays and being thankful for our many blessings, my family used to share around the dinner table the three "G"s; be grateful, show gratitude and give to others. I remember my mother always reminding our family her favorite quote by John F. Kennedy as something we should live by, "As we express our gratitude, we must never forget that the highest appreciation is not the words we utter, but to live by them". She also always reminded us that gratitude is a way to make positive changes in your life and to be thankful for God's love.

At the recent Council meeting we discussed the following items:

- (1) voted to approve the September Council meeting minutes
- (2) voted to approve the replacement of heaters in the Child Center classroom. They will be installed near the ceiling instead of on the baseboards. The bid cost is \$2,850 to be split with the Child Center.
- (3) voted to approve two Youth Group fundraisers; pumpkin carving and making and selling Lefse.
- (4) discussed the upcoming December 8th Congregational Meeting. The booklet is being prepared but is awaiting the 2025 budget approval at the November Council meeting. *Please mark your calendars to attend the meeting because a quorum* is needed to pass the budget.
- (5) discussed the purchase of a 15 seat bus with an approximate cost between \$40,000 - \$60,000. A 20-20-20 plan was proposed which was described three areas where the funds could be raised from; church investments, endowment fund yearly distribution and the congregation/Child Center donations and fundraisers.
- (6) the Child Center will be holding another "**Art on Broadway**" on **November 22nd.**
- (7) **Tree of Sharing** is scheduled to begin on **November 24th**.
- (8) Santa Lucia to be celebrated on December 15th after worship.

In closing, I would like to share as reminders two thoughts for not only my church family, but also my immediate family and friends; first is a quote by Desmond Tutu, "You don't choose your family. They are God's gift to us, as you are to them". Secondly, I would say give thanks not just on Thanksgiving Day but everyday of your life by showing your gratitude to others, be thankful for your family and be thankful for God's blessings.

Wishing you a blessed Thanksgiving. Denise

#### **HAPPY HELPERS**

The national presidential election time is with us once again, and, like you, I hope and pray the outcome holds the best results for our political leadership both home and abroad. I feel like I should say more, but choose to refrain. Although, I must say that I think it is important that we have confidence in each of our State Electoral Voting systems – that, collectively, it (the electoral college) reflects the will of the people, and that we accept that will.

To all who attended and donated to the Happy Helper's breakfast on Sunday, September 29 a hearty **Thank-You**! And a special **Thank-You** to all those who prepared, cooked, and served the breakfast. The breakfast would not have been possible without the help of George Harrison, Jack Ishitani, Missy Bliesner, Wade & Susan Wipperling, Jodi Meddock, Butch Yarnell, Paula Kenny, Carol Scheurer, Karen Nelson, Mike McCune, Dave & Sharon Cook, Bill & Rita Thurston, Daryl Ziemer, Terry Powell, and Marlene Diehl. And a special thank-you to Terry **Powell** for donating the apples and **Heidi Davis** & Heidi Perry for storing and refrigerating the apples until the Applesauce Making Day arrived! And, you, the participants at the Happy Helper Breakfast, donated a total of **\$731.00.** I do not have the cost of the food purchased for the breakfast yet, but I would estimate it to be less than \$200.00. I know that some of the food was donated (sausage and other foods) with requests to remain anonymous. Thank You!

Unfortunately, I do not have the names of the volunteers who came in and worked their magic in turning **200 lbs.** of apples into 168 each 16 oz. containers of applesauce on Thursday, September 26. I will get that list of names in the future and disclose those who donated their time, energy, and skill on that Thursday morning. Thank-You! The sales of the applesauce generated **\$532.00.** As stated before, the apples were donated by **Terry Powell**, so there was no cost associated with the income generated. Of note, however, **40 lbs.** of apples were donated anonymously. Again, Thanks to Heidi Davis and Heidi **Perry** for letting us use the kitchen on Thursday

### **HAPPY HELPERS-Continued**

By Forrest Diehl I would be amiss in not including thanks to all those who came in Saturday afternoon and helped set up and pre-prepare for the Sunday Breakfast. Saturday afternoon we precooked the sausages, set up tables and chairs, cleaned the grill, pre-positioned heating ovens/pans, and decorated. Butch Yarnell, Wes Todd, David Wear, Dave Cook, Wade & Susan Wipperling, Daryl Ziemer, Karen Nelson, Denise Walker, Missy Bliesner, and Kara Wilson donated their Saturday afternoon to set-up. **Thank-You!** 

> And in writing about Happy Helper revenue generating activities, the **Happy Helpers** thank all the congregation who participate in Advent Lutheran Church's Recycling Program. Roger Scheurer donates his personal time and resources to make this revenue-generating activity work. Advent Lutheran Church is blessed to be active in recycling – a money generating and environment friendly activity! Thanks, Roger, for depositing the recycling proceeds to the Happy Helpers' dedicated fund (a church/Child Center maintenance fund), and again, thanks to all who support this fund raiser through your recycling donations (BTW, the recycling boxes need painting and restenciling! If you have the time before winter befalls us, please let me know.) Full Disclosure – the October notes are kind of skimpy. Please be aware that some names may be wrong/missing. I was absent during more Happy Helper work days than I was present. Right or wrong, here are my notes for October: removed window air conditioners from Child Center classrooms and Quilting room and stored them (Bill Thurston, Daryl Ziemer, Wade Wipperling); delivered quilts from Happy Piecemakers to St. Luke's Lutheran Church for shipment to Lutheran World Relief (George Harrison, Dave Cook, Butch Yarnell ); set up tables and chairs for Sunday fellowship hours (Wes Todd, George Harrison, Butch Yarnell, Daryl Ziemer, Bob Hubert, Dennis Johnson); removed and stored patio umbrellas (**Dave Cook**, Wade Wipperling, Butch Yarnell); trimmed bushes leading to south exit door per direction of Valley Fire Department inspection (Daryl Ziemer, Butch Yarnell, Dave Cook); yard work done by congregational members on Saturday morning,

morning!

October 12 (**Thank-you**, I was not present); repaired window lock on Child Center classroom (Butch Yarnell); dug out and replaced broken sprinkler head (Dave Cook, Butch Yarnell);

### **HAPPY HELPERS-Continued**

cut and modified PVC piping supports in Child Center playground (**Butch Yarnell, Dave Cook, Daryl Ziemer**); reattached and tightened narthex chair footing (**George Harrison**); repaired gate hinge to Child Center classroom entrance door (**Butch Yarnell, Dave Cook, Daryl Ziemer, George Harrison**); winterized and stored outside patio fountain water pump (**Butch Yarnell, Dave Cook, Daryl Ziemer**); winterized roof top kitchen water swamp cooler (**Norstar**); scheduled sprinkler blowout (**Cheryl Tobin**); etc.

The **Happy Helpers** look forward to the month of November and all the activities it will bring (Thanksgiving and Christmas preparation among them). We meet each **Thursday morning**, 9:00 A.M., at the church. Coffee, tea, and "goodies" are provided. I was supposed to provide goodies but **Butch Yarnell** and **Cheryl Tobin** provided them in my absence. Thanks **Butch** and **Cheryl**! Visitors and new members are always welcome. **Harry Benton** visited us on October 3. **Thanks Harry**! If you can't make it by 9:00 A.M., come anytime. Usually, we finish talking/meeting by 9:30 A.M. and finish working by 10:30/11:00 A.M.



### Some of the Happy Helpers breakfast crew







### ANNOUNCEMENTS

Online Worship: www.youtube.com/c/adventlutheranspokane

#### DAYLIGHT SAVING TIME

Daylight Saving Time ends November 3rd. Set your clocks BACK one hour before bed on Saturday night, November 2nd.

### CONFIRMATION

The Confirmation crew will be meeting after worship on November 3<sup>rd</sup> for our quarterly get together and go over the readings and your responses.

#### **'COME TO FRIDAY DINNER'**

November's 'Come to Friday Dinner' will be on November 1st, from 5:00 pm-6:00 pm and the menu is Sloppy Joes and tater tots. On November 22 from 4:30pm-5:30 pm. The menu will be macaroni and cheese with ham, corn, and salad. (PLEASE NOTE THE NEW TIME, DUE TO DAYLIGHT SAVING TIME).

If you are interested, please call the church office at 509-928-7733 or place your name and the number of meals you wish on the **sign-up sheet** on the table in the Narthex. You are welcome to inspire solidarity among the diverse people in the stay and enjoy your dinner in the Fellowship Hall or you may take it home to enjoy! **EVERYONE** is welcome!

### MID-WEEK BIBLE STUDY

Mid-Week **Bible study** meets each Thursday at **10:00 am.** We are continuing our study in the book of Revelation.

### MONTHLY LADIES LUNCHEON

Our next luncheon will be Saturday, November 9th at 11:30 a.m. at The Max at Mirabeau. Please contact Gerry O'Rourke at 509-893-0787 so she can make a reservation. The **sign-up sheet** is on the table in the Narthex or you may call the Church office at 509-928-7733. Thank you.

### MEN'S PRAYER GROUP

The Men's Prayer group continues to meet each to decorate our Sanctuary during our Advent Friday morning at 6:30 am at Denny's Restaurant on North Argonne. Please note the new location. (The Denney's at the Pines and Sprague location has permanently closed) All men are welcome!

### ANNOUNCEMENTS-Continued

### **TREE OF SHARING**

If you are interested in providing a gift for someone less fortunate this Christmas season, we will once again have our Tree of Sharing. Our Tree of Sharing will be up the Sunday before Thanksgiving. This is an annual outreach activity of our church. For families, this can be an important way to teach children to provide for those in need. If you know of a child or a person in need, the deadline to provide their name to the church office is Sunday, November 17. Request forms are now available on the table under the Sanctuary window in the Narthex. You may also call/email the Church office and give the request over the phone. Questions? Contact the Church office at 928-7733. Marlene Diehl is once again organizing our Tree of Sharing this year! Thank you Marlene!

### THE FIG TREE FALL FUNDRAISER

The Fig Tree launched its fall campaign to invite renewing and new sponsors to join those supporting our media that share stories, connect people, offer resources, build understanding and area. The "Fall Festival of Sharing" continues to Giving Tuesday on December 3rd. This offers opportunities to donate through The Fig Tree Facebook Fundraiser at www.thefigtree.org/donate.html or by mail to **The** Fig Tree, 1323 S. Perry St., Spokane, WA 99202.

### **CONGREGATIONAL MEETING**

Plan to stay for our Congregational Meeting on Sunday, December 8th, immediately following the worship service. A quorum of 56 members is needed. The purpose of this meeting is to approve the 2025 Church and Child Center Budgets and June 2nd Semi-Annual Congregational Meeting Minutes.

#### <u>POINSETTIAS</u>

We will once again be ordering 20 Poinsettias season. You may purchase a poinsettia through the church or bring them from home. If you are wanting to purchase a plant through the church, please see the order sheets on the table in the Narthex. The orders are due by Sunday, December 15. The cost is \$15 per plant.

### HABITAT FOR HUMANITY



(Shown above is Karen Nelson, Carol Scheurer, Sue Wipperling, Denise Walker, and Terry Powell)

On Friday, October 11, our **Hospitality team, along with Terry Powell,** attended a **Habitat for Humanity 'Women's Build'** here in Spokane Valley. Not only did they provide the lunch, they stayed and served it to support everyone working on this new house for a family. Thank you!

**Habitat for Humanity** is a global nonprofit housing organization working in local communities across all 50 states in the U.S. and in approximately 70 countries. Habitat's vision is of a world where everyone has a decent place to live.

Habitat works toward their vision by building strength, stability and self-reliance in partnership with families in need of decent and affordable housing. Habitat homeowners help build their own homes alongside volunteers and pay an affordable mortgage.



### OUTREACH COMMITTEE By Missy Bliesner SPOKANE VALLEY PARTNERS FOOD BANK

Thank you for your generosity in bringing your food donations for the Spokane Valley Partners Food Bank as we continue to *"FILL THE SHELF"!!* We continue to collect food each week, however, our big food drive is the last Sunday of each month. You may place your food donations in the barrel in the Narthex. Thank you!



**CROSSWALK YOUTH SHELTER DONATIONS** We are collecting items for Crosswalk through November 10: sleeping bags, blankets, coats, hats, gloves, and any warm items that the teens could use this winter. Thank you for donating!

### ABOUT CROSSWALK YOUTH SHELTER

Established in 1985 and operating continuously since then, **Crosswalk Youth Shelter Spokane** is one of two licensed emergency shelters serving homeless youth in Eastern Washington. An array of professional case managers, teachers, health care workers, and behavioral health counselors work with Crosswalk youth with the primary goal of ending their homelessness and connecting them to stabilizing and supportive services.

Blessings, Missy Bliesner Outreach Committee

### PASTOR MATT'S CORNER

By Pastor Matt Larson

I find it ironic that heading into this election season and November 6<sup>th</sup> we seem to be finding more and more ways to see the "other" as clueless, dumb, or even wrong (on so many levels). Our words and actions become more biting and defensive. We find ourselves drawing lines and making "camp" in one party or candidate (knowing that we are right, of course) and then later in the month we celebrate Thanksgiving. A time to give thanks for all that we have. I pray that however elections turn out we remember that we are a thankful people. As I was wondering about this subject, I decided to look and see how many times thanks or thanksgiving comes up in the Bible? 72. 72 times the word comes up in the Bible. That's impressive enough, except I ran into another number....157. The word Gratitude shows up 157 times in the Bible. Double the amount of thanks. Now, there could be a whole sermon in this one. However, I would like for us to see that gratitude is stressed more often in the Bible. So, what is the difference? It's a feeling of appreciation for both big and small things in your life. In many cases, thankfulness arises from something specific, such as someone holding the door open for you. Gratitude, however, is a more lasting emotion that arises from reflecting on the many things you are thankful for. The MANY things you are thankful for. When we give thanks to God, we typically are giving thanks for many things (health, life, family, mercy, forgiveness, Jesus!) Let your attitude be gratitude. Don't let the one season (election season) overtake the other season (Thanksgiving) this month. Live into gratitude. And talking about words or phrases that are repeated in the Bible, guess which verse is repeated more often than any other? "Give thanks to the Lord for he is good! His love endures forever!" 44 times. Don't just give thanks once....live your life in gratitude. I, for one, give thanks and am grateful for all of you here at Advent (no matter how you vote)!

### PARISH NURSE

By Debbie Martin, RN, Parish Nurse •

### NATIONAL GRATITUDE MONTH

National Gratitude Month in November encourages us to embrace the power of gratitude.

Gratitude is more than simply saying "thank you." Gratitude's amazing powers have the ability to shift us from focusing on the negative to appreci- Use #NationalGratitudeMonth to post on social ating what is positive in our lives. Practicing daily gratitude gives us a deeper connection to ourselves, the world around us, and to our Creator.

Everything in our lives has the ability to improve when we are grateful. Research has shown that gratitude can enhance our moods, decrease stress, and drastically improve our overall level of health and wellbeing. On average, grateful people tend to have fewer stress-related illnesses and experience less depression and lowered blood pressure, they are more physically fit, they are happier, have a higher income, more satisfying personal and professional relationships, and will be better liked. Grateful kids are even more likely to get A's in school.

If everyone practiced daily gratitude, we could change ourselves and the planet for the better. Everyone would be much happier. Love would grow and hate would decrease. And the world would know true peace.

What are you waiting for? Give gratitude a try!

You'll be happier you did.

To participate in the FREE **30 Day Global** Gratitude Experiment, go to www.agratefulplanet.com

### HOW TO OBSERVE #NATIONALGRATITUDEMONTH

Celebrating the month can be done in several ways.

Start a gratitude journal. Write about some one or something you're thankful for every day. You'll find your appreciation for those around you grows deeper and fonder the longer you keep it. When you read back on

### PARISH NURSE-Continued

- Share your gratitude with others. Letting someone know you're grateful for their care, service, or friendship often lifts their spirits or lifts a burden.
- Show your appreciation by giving back to your community, neighborhood, or favorite organization.

media.



### <u>ATTENDANCE</u>

### **IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE**

September 29	119
October 6	110
October 13	112
October 20	100
October 27	117

<u>ONLI</u>	NE VIEWS
September 29	22
October 6	25
October 13	25
October 20	28
October 27	25

7



what you've written, you'll be able to reflect on the relationships and their accomplishments.

### ADVENT LUTHERAN CHILD CENTER NEWS

By Heidi Perry, Director This month we will be having our third "**Art on Broadway-Mini Masters!**" We moved it a little bit later in the year and it will be taking place the Friday before Thanksgiving, **November 22.** Along with the date change, you will notice some decoration changes, as well.

I decided I wanted to give it the look and feel of a real art show, so we will be pulling out table cloths, candles, and even some fancy food and drink items. While we will still be having it along side the church's Friday night dinners, the child center will be adding sparkling cider, "wine" glasses, and some appetizers. I want our little artists to feel fancy, special, and appreciated for the night.

This year, we will be putting out a donation bucket to help purchase **a new bus**. Funds for the purchase are coming from multiple sources, but we are hoping to earn around **\$20,000 in** donations from the church and child center families. The goal is to have a new bus by January!

We can't wait to enjoy this special night together with everyone. Thanks for always supporting us.









### **INCOME/EXPENSE INFORMATION**

**Advent General Fund Income/Expense** 

	<u>September</u>	Year to Date
Income	27,143.00	239,875.03
Expenses	<u>24,320.29</u>	<u>253,553.70</u>
Net	2,822.71	-13,678.67

### Notes for Advent Lutheran Church

- Expenses include the budgeted disbursement (10%) of benevolence dollars for the ELCA, Spokane Valley Partners, Advent Lutheran Child Center, Maasai Health Systems, and Lutheran Community Services.
- Budgeted monthly expenses for 2024 are \$28,662. Total Reserve Amount is \$25,645. This equates to 1.1 month's of operating expenses.

### Child Center Income/Expense

	<u>September</u>	<u>Year to Date</u>
Income	73,928.56	783,081.27
Expense	<u>82,511.69</u>	<u>860,682.51</u>
Net	-8,583.13	-77,601.11

### Notes for Advent Lutheran Child Center

Notes for Advent Lutheran Child Center

- Budgeted monthly expenses for 2024 are \$98,383.61. Total Reserve amount is -\$31,468.24.
- Private pay tuition is lower for September due to multiple families taking advantage of a scholarship program. Tuition checks are sent out for 3 months total near the end of the 3 month mark.
- Administrative expenses were cut back to help offset out deficit.



### PEOPLE IN OUR PRAYERS

**Church Family and Friends:** Barney Barnhart & family, Linda Bradford, Belle Campbell, Mallory Chapin & family, Pastor Lori Cornell, Georgia Coulston & family, Michele & Eric Emme & family, Faye Grant, Dorothy Grier, Faith Gunby, Inez Hodge, Leigh & Steve Hopkins, Savannah Kelley, Jeff & Abby Lanctot, Joanne Limbaugh & family, Jan Madden, Jenae & Alia, Mike & Sandra McCune & family and friends, Ian & SaraLu Moore, Marian Moseman & family, Bill Moore, Jeanne Mummert, Amaryllis & Ken Otteman, Kathy Piper, Myrna Rehn, Warren Seaholm, Neal Sullivan, Tes Sturges, Isabel Toth, Costa & Fotini Tsakarestos, Babs & Rick Velategui & family, Steve Woodard, and Chris Worth & family.

### MILITARY PRAYER LIST

Advent would like to update our military prayer list. Please take a look at this list and notify the church office of any changes. Thank you.

# For Family Members & Friends Serving in the Military:

CPT Ashley Allinger, Chaplain US Army, CPT Zane Allinger, USAF, CPL Damien Anderson, Major Ryan Baker, Majors Megan & Robert Barnwell, SGT Alex Baron, USAF, Capt. Jordon Bolster, CPT Christopher Finch, Robert Guyton, TSG Christine Johnson, CW2 Aaron Lang, Sr. Airman Richard Luna III, MSgt. Duncan McFarlane, Bryan McGoon, SSG Aaron Moeller, Sam Nelson, Mst. Sgt. Alex Pohle, AF Staff Sgt. Garytt Shirey, Kurt Strigel, Colin Wells, U.S. Air Force, Ryan Wells, Master Sgt. AF Nat'l Guard Sarah Meddock, TSG Jason Wood, CPT Michael West, Staff SGT Jacob McKenzie, Capt. Stephen King, Airman Chase Strunk, U.S. Air Force, LCPL Jared Martin, Rafe Rector in Marines, Staff Sgt. Dan Zabriskie in the National Guard, and Airman Justin Wise, US Air Force.

If you have a **prayer request**, please send an email to the church office at **alcspokane@comcast.net** or call the church office at **(509) 928-7733**.

Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Satur- day
<ul> <li>3 All Saints Sunday</li> <li>9:30 am Worship</li> <li>Service/Holy Communion</li> <li>After Worship- Coffee Fellow- Ship</li> <li>Council Table</li> <li>Talks</li> <li>Confirmation Crew</li> <li>10:45 am</li> <li>High School</li> <li>Sunday School at</li> <li>Starbucks on Pines</li> </ul>	4 8:30-9:30 am Fitness Class 6:00 pm Boy Scouts	5 9:00 am Happy Piecemak- ers 4:00 pm ALCC Board Mtg. 6:00 pm Cub Scouts 6:00 pm Heads of Commit- tee Meeting	6 8:30-9:30 am Fitness Class 11:00 am Child Center Chapel 6:00 pm-7:30 pm Girl Scouts	7 9:00 am Happy Helpers 10:00 am Mid-Week Bible Study 5:30 pm-6:30 pm AA Meeting	1 Youth Green Bluff trip 6:30 am Men's Prayer Breakfast- Denney's Restaurant- Argonne Road 5:00-6:00 pm 'Come to Friday Dinner' 8 6:30 am Men's Prayer Breakfast- Denney's Restaurant- Argonne Rd.	9 11:30 am Ladies Lunch-Tha Max at Mirabeau
10 9:30 am Worship Service/Holy Com- munion Coffee Fellowship 10:45 am High School Sunday School at Starbucks on Pines	11 8:30-9:30 am Fitness Class 5:00 pm Executive Committee 6:00 pm Boy Scouts	12 9:00 am Happy Piecemak- ers 5:00 pm Council Meeting 6:00 pm Cub Scouts	13 8:30-9:30 am Fitness Class 11:00 am Child Center Chapel 6:00pm-7:30 pm Girl Scouts	14 9:00 am Happy Helpers 10:00 am Mid-Week Bible Study 5:30 pm-6:30 pm AA Meeting	<b>15</b> <b>6:30 am</b> Men's Prayer Breakfast- Denney's Restaurant- Argonne Rd.	16
17 9:30 am Worship Service/Holy Com- munion After Worship Thanksgiving Potluck	18 8:30-9:30 am Fitness Class 6:00 pm Boy Scouts	<b>19</b> <b>9:00 am</b> Happy Piecemak- ers <b>6:00 pm</b> Cub Scouts	20 8:30-9:30 am Fitness Class 11:00 am Child Center Chapel 6:00 pm-7:30 pm Girl Scouts	21 9:00 am Happy Helpers 10:00 am Mid-Week Bible Study 5:30 pm-6:30 pm AA Meeting NEWSLETTER DEADLINE	22 'Art on Broadway' 6:30 am Men's Prayer Breakfast- Denney's Restaurant- Argonne Rd. 4:30-5:30 pm 'Come to Friday Dinner'	23
24 'Fill the Shelf' Sunday Christ the King Sunday 9:30 am Worship Service/Holy Communion After Worship Coffee Fellow- Ship 10:45 am	25 8:30-9:30 am Fitness Class 6:00 pm Boy Scouts	26 9:00 am Happy Piecemak- ers 6:00 pm Cub Scouts	27 8:30-9:30 am Fitness Class 11:00 am Child Center Chapel 11:45-1:00 pm Pre-K Feast	28 Thanksgiving Day Church Office & Child Center Closed 5:30 pm-6:30 pm AA Meeting	29 6:30 am Men's Prayer Breakfast- Denney's Restaurant- Argonne Rd. Church Office & Child Center Closed	30

10:45 am			Closed	
High School				l
Sunday School at				l
Starbucks on Pines				l

Ministry Description	November 3 All Saints Sunday	November 10 November Thanksgivi Potluck		November 24 Christ the King		
	9:30 AM	9:30 AM	9:30 AM	9:30 AM		
ASSISTING MINISTER: (1)	Kara Wilson	Duane Yates	Paula Kenney	Holly Gunby		
COMMUNION ASSISTANTS	Jodi Meddock Signe Stokes	Jodi Meddock Linda Tompkins	Holly Gunby Bonnie Rehn	Marlene Diehl Sue Wipperling		
READER: (1)		Barb Potter	Holly Gunby	Butch Yarnell		
ACOLYTE: (1)						
USHERS (3-4)	<ol> <li>Bill Johnson</li> <li>Linda Semmen</li> <li>.</li> <li>4.</li> </ol>	1. Denise Walker 2. 3. 4.	1. 2. 3. 4.	1. 2. 3. 4.		
GREETERS: (2)	1. Belle Campbell 2.	1. Belle Campbell 2.	1. 2.	1. 2.		
ALTAR FLOW- ERS		Belle Campbell				
FELLOWSHIP HOSTS	<ol> <li>Sharon Scribner</li> <li>Carol Johnson</li> <li>Sue Wipperling</li> <li>4.</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Forrest Diehl</li> <li>Marlene Diehl</li> <li>.</li> <li>4.</li> </ol>	HOSPITALITY COMMITTEE	<ol> <li>Jack Quinn</li> <li>Betty Quinn</li> <li>.</li> <li>.</li> </ol>		
(Cookies, etc., 2 dozen each)	Linda Semmen	Denise Walker	THANKSGIVING POTLUCK			
	"Share with God's people,Practice Hospitality" Romans 12:13 (NIV)					

### NOVEMBER HOSPITALITY SCHEDULE

Fellowship and



Advent Lutheran Church 13009 E Broadway Spokane Valley, WA 99216

Church Phone: 509-928-7733 Child Center Phone: 509-928-0231 Fax: 509-892-5219 www.adventlutheranspokane.org NONPROFIT ORG. U.S. POSTAGE PAID VERADALE, WA PERMIT NO. 19

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED



## WORSHIP SCHEDULE

### **SUNDAY**

Sunday Morning Worship: 9:30 am In-Person and Online Thursday Morning Bible Study: 10:00 am In-Person and Online

"Called by God's Grace to Love and Serve"

